o Bepartment of Police Service
135 NORTH MAIN ST.
WALLINGFORD, CONN. 06492

ROM THE OF FICE OF
"JOSEPH J. BEVAN
CHIEF OF POLICE

TS

KNOWLEDGE

acu;.:::cﬁi _ June 15, 1989

TO: " MAYOR WILLIAM W. DICKINSON
FROM: g DEPUTY CHIEF DARRELL E. YORK
SUBJECT: REMOVAL OF ADMIN. LT. SALARY FROM CONTINGENCY, 1989-90

We now have a Certified List for promotions to Lieutenant. There-
fore, I need the money removed from the Contingency Accouunt; in
the amount of $36,061, and included in line 001-2011-100-1301.

In accordance with the PMG Study this position will be respon-
sibile for the following:

Management of Records System

Management of the Information System
Management of the Department Training Needs
Management of Maintenance & Equipment Programs

One exception to the PMG recommendation, Preparation of the Dept-
ment Budget, will remain the responsibility of the Chief of
Police.




OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

TownN oF WALLINGFORD
CONNECTICUT

WILLIAM W, DICKINSON, JR.
MAYOR

June 21, 1989

Wallingford Town Council
Wallingford, Connecticut 06492

Attention: Mr. Albert E. Killen, Chairman

Dear Council Members: ' .

Given our continued concerns for protection of and proper
use of public property and our interest in encouraging
the highest standards of conducting business, I believe
that we should establish a monetary reward of $1,000.00
for information which leads to the arrest and conviction
of any individual guilty of violating the above-stated
standards. of conduct.

0 This reward would cover activities ranging from vandalism

to theft.
Sincerely,
A) KXMS;L;«xar~—~—*
William W. Dickinson, Jr.
Mayor
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